

232

Respond within 30 days to:
David P. Fontaine



Nov 07, 2000

Barbara Frankson
Collection and Enforcement Division
Department of Revenue Services
25 Sigourney St.
Hartford, CT 06106

Mr. Gene Gavin
Comm. of Revenue Services
Dept of Revenue Services
25 Sigourney St.
Hartford, CT 06106

Mr. John Rowland
Governor of Connecticut
Office of the CT Governor
State Capitol
210 Capitol Ave.
Hartford, CT 06106

Via Certified Mail (3)

Reference the following, which should all be in the Connecticut Department of Revenue Services' files:

1. Signed letter from Barbara Frankson, dated October 26, 2000, threatening action for nonpayment
2. Certified Affidavit In Lieu of Federal and State Income Tax Forms dated Apr 14, 2000.
3. Numerous unsigned Billing Statements and unsigned threat letters from CT Dept of Revenue Services
4. Certified letter dated December 23, 1999 with numerous attachments to Commissioner Gene Gavin
5. Certified letter dated December 23, 1999 with numerous attachments to Governor John G. Rowland
6. Letter from Commissioner Gene Gavin dated November 22, 1999
7. Letter to Commissioner Gene Gavin dated November 1, 1999
8. My 1998 Tax Return with my first Letter attached, sent Apr 14, 1999

Dear Governor John Rowland, Commissioner Gene Gavin, and Barbara Frankson;

I am responding to the threat letter (ref 1) received from Barbara Frankson, Collection and Enforcement Division of the Connecticut Department of Revenue Services (hereinafter referred to as CDORS). From April 1999 until now, I have made numerous telephone calls and written five letters to CDORS (references above), disputing the bill CDORS alleges that I owe. I have been legally challenging CDORS forms and CT Title 12 "color of law". Barbara, your letter is inaccurate. I have not failed to respond. In fact, CDORS has failed to respond.

Each of you is perpetuating fraud and extortion. You fail to investigate the complete history of my case, the concerns I have legitimately raised, and the flaws in your tax "color of law". I have already refuted and hereby again refute the validity of your presentment demand, without dishonor. I do not owe this.

I am again putting you on notice that CT Title 12 tax code does not uniformly tax me, it violates itself, it violates Federal Law, and it violates the Constitution of the United States.

Pursuant to the Uniform Commercial Code Section 3-505, please provide me the following information:

- (a) Reasonable identification of the person who is making said presentment demand, including copies of the person's (1) Driver's License, (2) Social Security Card, and (3) CDORS Identification Card.
- (b) Exhibition of the instrument, agreement or contract, which I knowingly, voluntarily, and intentionally entered into with you, which created the alleged liability contained in the above referenced presentment demand. Be advised that I have revoked all signatures on all documents filed with your department (ref 2, above).
- (c) Your authority to make such presentment demand. If you are making this presentment for another, please include the names and title(s) of person(s) delegating you such authority, within the law, that defines me, a Massachusetts Sovereign Citizen, domiciled and exercising my fundamental right to earn compensation for labor in one of the 50 states, as the "person" liable for paying the taxes referred to in the said presentment demand.

Please provide such information to me within 30 days. If you do not find this time period reasonable, please request an extension, in writing. If you do not provide this information within the reasonable time period provided for, UCC Section 3-505 (2) will prevail.

Respond within 30 days to:
David P. Fontaine

Nov 07, 2000

I am seeking legal action against CDORS, the State of Connecticut, Commissioner Gene Gavin, Governor John Rowland, and each organization and person sending inaccurate documents to me, perpetuating the threats CDORS has made against my home/income/well-being. Each person perpetuating these threats is violating Constitutional, federal, and state law. Each of you is responsible, along with any other organizations/people you have involved. Your actions, inaction, and refusal to acknowledge my legitimate concerns constitutes a myriad of offenses which I am pursuing in court:

1. Violation of my Constitutional Rights – 1st, 4th, 5th, 8th, 13th
2. 18 USC 242 Deprivation of rights under color of law
3. 42 USC 1981 Equal rights under the law
4. 42 USC 1983 Civil action for deprivation of rights
5. 18 USC 245(b)(1)(B) Federally protected activities – interference/Intimidation of individuals in pursuit of activity administered by U.S.
6. Illegal taxation of “compensation for labor”
7. Inconsistent tax application
8. Excess taxation
9. Double / Triple Taxation
10. Illegal tax collection procedures
11. 18 USC 1584 Sale into involuntary servitude
12. Amendment VIII Undue Hardship
13. 18 USC 1001 Statements or entries generally
14. 18 USC 1341 Frauds and swindles
15. 18 USC 1957 Engaging in monetary transactions in property derived from specified unlawful activity
16. 18 USC 4 Misprision of felony
17. 42 USC 1985 Conspiracy to interfere with civil rights
18. Conspiracy to commit fraud
19. 18 USC 241 Conspiracy against rights
20. 18 USC 872 Extortion by officers or employees of the United States
21. Conspiracy to commit extortion
22. 18 USC 876 Mailing threatening communications
23. 18 USC 1512 Tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant
24. 18 USC 1513 Retaliating against a witness, victim, or an informant
25. 18 USC 3 Accessory after the fact
26. 18 USC 2075 Officer failing to make returns or reports
27. 18 USC 2315 Sale or receipt of stolen goods, securities, moneys, or fraudulent State tax stamps
28. Article VI, C1 2 & 3 Dereliction of duty
29. Willful blindness
30. 42 USC 1986 Action for neglect to prevent
31. Neglect of Human Decency

Respond within 30 days to:
David P. Fontaine

Nov 07, 2000

Your threats of tax warrants, liens, etc., without due process of law, violate my Constitutional rights. Threatening action under CT Title 12 without further notice jeopardizes my right to Liberty and the Pursuit of Happiness, since your "color of law" states that you can confiscate any property found within Connecticut at any time. You have instilled fear for the safety of my property. You have not provided a legal basis for doing this, nor have you provided me with "due process of law" before pursuing this unlawful confiscation. You have made the threats under "color of law" and you state you will carry them out "without further notice". You have become judge, jury, and executioner.

The process you defined in your "color of law" puts time on your side. Your process puts your "color of law" in control until someone can exert enough energy to legally negate it. Your process preys on the uneducated individuals and their fear of government. It survives because of the sheer effort, strain, and legal costs surrounding the fight to negate it. For me, that cost has been exceeded by my mental anguish, reduction of enjoyment of life, fear of government, and fear of your next corrupt move.

Commissioner Gavin, I have repeatedly requested help from different people within your department, as well as from you. You apparently do not want to invest any time in checking out my concerns. According to Connecticut law, it is your responsibility and duty to investigate and it is within your power to resolve this.

Governor Rowland, Commissioner Gavin works for you. I have sent copies of my correspondence to you (ref 2). You are equally responsible. I have made you aware of the circumstances, and you also apparently do not want to invest any time.

Governor Rowland and Commissioner Gavin, I respectfully request an immediate written retraction of the threatened action(s) from the Connecticut Department of Revenue Services. Failure to supply this written retraction prolongs the stress you continue to exert. Any correspondence must contain name(s), title(s), and signature(s) as per law. You are illegally threatening me. You have stolen my property (compensation for labor) and I want it back.

It is not the roughly \$400.00 additional taxes which you claim I owe, but the principle that your department has fraudulently extorted hard earned money from me since 1991. CDORS' misinterpretation of true law, fraudulent representation and execution of "color of law", and extortion to enforce "color of law" have forced me to spend all of my free time (slavery) for the last three years investigating Constitutional, Federal, and State Law. I expend my valuable time collecting receipts, tracking expenses, and figuring out your laws and forms to recover property you steal because you do not flatly, fairly assess taxes.

It infuriates me that you have preyed on my ignorance of the law. As public officials, you are supposed to work for the public, not against them.

The toll you have already placed on my family's and my health and relationship, the fear of unjust reprisal, and the lost time in my family's enjoyment of life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness are major factors in my bringing this matter to the highest Court(s) possible.

I explicitly reserve all of my common law and fundamental rights, as a Sovereign Citizen of the Massachusetts Republic, by the authority of UCC 1-207.

Without Prejudice, UCC 1-207
Under Threat, Duress, and/or Coercion


David P. Fontaine

Cc: Atty General Richard Blumenthal
Office of the CT Atty General
55 Elm St
Hartford, CT 06106

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

1. Article Addressed to:
BARBARA FRANKSON
Collection Enforcement
Dept of Revenue Sucs.
25 Sigourney St
HARTFORD, CT
06106

2. Article Number (Copy from service label)
2309 753 105
 PS Form 3811, July 1999

3. Service Type
☒ Certified Mail
☐ Registered
☐ Insured Mail
☐ C.O.D.
☐ Express Mail
☒ Return Receipt for Merchandise
☐ Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) ☐ Yes

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) ☐ Yes

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Received by (Please Print Clearly)
DAVID N. DREISCH, SR.

B. Date of Delivery
11/9/00

C. Signature
X

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? ☐ Yes
 If YES, enter delivery address below:
☐ No

3. Service Type
☒ Certified Mail
☐ Registered
☐ Insured Mail
☐ C.O.D.
☐ Express Mail
☒ Return Receipt for Merchandise
☐ Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) ☐ Yes

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) ☐ Yes

Domestic Return Receipt
Rx 11/16/00
 102595-99-M-17

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

1. Article Addressed to:
MR. GENE GAVIN
Commissioner of
Revenue Services
25 Sigourney St
HARTFORD, CT
06106

2. Article Number (Copy from service label)
2309 753 104
 PS Form 3811, July 1999

3. Service Type
☒ Certified Mail
☐ Registered
☐ Insured Mail
☐ C.O.D.
☐ Express Mail
☒ Return Receipt for Merchandise
☐ Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) ☐ Yes

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) ☐ Yes

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Received by (Please Print Clearly)
DAVID N. DREISCH, SR.

B. Date of Delivery
11/9/00

C. Signature
X

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? ☐ Yes
 If YES, enter delivery address below:
☐ No

3. Service Type
☒ Certified Mail
☐ Registered
☐ Insured Mail
☐ C.O.D.
☐ Express Mail
☒ Return Receipt for Merchandise
☐ Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) ☐ Yes

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) ☐ Yes

Domestic Return Receipt
Rx 11/16/00
 102595-99-M-17